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NAPA COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DEPA


CONTRACTOR PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

CUPCCAA

COMPANY NAME:

DATE:

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION - CUPCCAA
Firm Name: 







Check One:        Corporation
                            (as it appears on license)





 Partnership
D B A:  









 Sole Proprietorship

Address:  








Contact Person (s):  












Phone:  








Email Address:  






If Contractor is a Sole Proprietor, Partnership, or Corporation:

Owners(s) of Company  











     License number (s):


     Classification:


     Expiration Date:
Primary Type of Work Interest:      




Secondary Type of Work Interest:  




Bonding Capacity (per Contract):    $





Name of Bonding Company:
     




If Contractor is a Joint Venture:    

Owner(s) of Companies Comprising the Joint Venture:  







Contractor’s Joint Venture License Number and expiration date:

Number:  





Expiration date:  





Note:  It is unlawful for any two or more licensees, each of whom has been issued a license to act separately in the capacity of a contractor within this state, to be awarded a contract jointly or otherwise act as a contractor without first having secured a joint venture license.  
Name of Firm with Primary Bonding and Insurance for Joint Venture, Corporation, Partnership, Sole Proprietorship:
Contact Person for firm that is the Primarily Responsible for Joint Venture Partner, Corporation, Partnership, Sole Proprietorship:  
Contract Person:  












Address:  












Phone:  





Fax:  






CERTIFICATION OF THE CUPPCCAA PREQUALIFICATION STATEMENT
The bidder certifies under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all of the information contained in this pre-qualification statement is true and correct based upon facts known to the bidder.

By:       




Name:  




                        (please type or print)

Date:    




Title:    




THIS CONTRACT INFORMATION IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD.  THE REMAINDER OF THE BIDDER QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE SHALL BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA LAW.

PART 1.  ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR QUALIFICATION

1. Contractor shall have the following insurance and shall provide a Certificate of Insurance showing the required coverage:


General Liability:  Commercial general liability [CGL] insurance coverage (personal injury and property damage) of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) combined single limit per occurrence, covering liability or claims for any personal injury, including death, to any person and/or damage to the property of any person arising from the acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR or any officer, agent, or employee of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement.  If the coverage includes an aggregate limit, the aggregate limit shall be no less than FIVE MILLION DOLLARS ($5,000,000).

(ii) Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance.  Comprehensive automobile liability insurance (Bodily Injury and Property Damage) on owned, hired, leased and non-owned vehicles used in conjunction with CONTRACTOR's business of not less than THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($300,000) combined single limit per occurrence.

Yes

No

2. Do you have current Workers’ Compensation Insurance policy as required by the Labor Code or are you legally self-insured pursuant to labor code section 3700 et. Seq.?  Please provide a copy of your Worker’s Compensation Certificate of Insurance.




Yes

No
3. Has your contractor’s license been revoked at any time in the last five years?


Yes

No

If yes, please explain on a separate page and attach hereto.

4. Has a surety firm completed a contract on your behalf, or paid for completion because your firm was default terminated by the project owner within the last five (5) years?




Yes

No



If yes, please explain on a separate page and attach hereto.
5. At the time of submitting this pre-qualification form, has your firm been deemed by any agency to be ineligible to bid on or be awarded a public works contract, or perform as a subcontractor on a public works contract, pursuant to either Labor Code Section 1777.0 or Labor Code Section 1777.7?




Yes

No

If the answer is yes, name each agency and state the beginning and ending dates of the period of debarment: 












6. At any time during the last five years, has your firm or any of its owners or officers been convicted of crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract?

Yes

No


If yes, please explain on a separate page and attach hereto.

7. Has the contractor’s license for any firm named above been revoked at any time in the last five years?


Yes

No


If yes, Please explain.
8. Has a surety firm completed a contract on behalf of any firm named above, or paid for completion because the firm was default terminated by the project owner within the last five (5) years?


Yes

No

I yes, please explain.

9. If you wish to pre-qualify a Joint Venture, state the name of the firm that will have primary bonding and insurance responsibility for the contract in the event the contract is awarded to the joint venture.

10. State the name of the individual authorized to sign for the Joint Venture.

Name: 













DISCLOSURE AND GENERAL QUESTION

11. Judgments and Claims:  Are there any Judgments, Claims, or Suites pending or outstanding against the Bidder that could affect its ability to complete this contract?


Yes

No

12. Receivership:  Has the Bidder filed for bankruptcy receivership or reorganization within the last five years?

Yes

No

13. Violation of Labor and Employment Laws and Regulation:
A) During the last year, has the Bidder been found in a hearing held before an appropriate administrative commission, hearing agency or legal tribunal of the State of California designated by law to hear and resolve such matters; to be in violation of any California Labor Code, Prevailing Wage or OSHA laws, rules or regulation?


Yes

No

B) Has the Bidder failed to comply with any law rule or regulation regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any public body or any political subdivision or by any one under contract for public works in performing such public works contracts?
DISPUTES
14. Is there any litigation currently pending against your firm, or any firms comprising your joint venture 
(if you are submitting a bid as joint venture)?


Yes

No

If yes, explain on a separate signed page, the amount at issue in the litigation and the claims asserted.

PART II.  JOB EXPERIENCE AND WORKFORCE CAPACITY

SUMMARY OF WORK EXPERIENCE AS CONTRACTOR

List work where your business performed as Contractor or Subcontractor.  Experience must be listed in the following table.  If the bidder has no experience as prime contractor, please state “none” below.

Contracts completed within the last five years (list at least 4):
1)

Project Name:  





  Location:  






Owner / Public Agency:  











Owner Contract Name:  



  Title:  







Email Address:  




   Current Phone:  





Contract Amount:  $

   % Complete:  

   Completion Dates:  Projected 

  Actual 

Brief Project Description / Scope of Work:  










2)

Project Name:  





  Location:  






Owner / Public Agency:  











Owner Contract Name:  



  Title:  







Email Address:  




   Current Phone:  





Contract Amount:  $

   % Complete:  

   Completion Dates:  Projected 

  Actual 

Brief Project Description / Scope of Work:  










PART II.  JOB EXPERIENCE AND WORKFORCE CAPACITY

SUMMARY OF WORK EXPERIENCE AS CONTRACTOR

List work where your business performed as Contractor or Subcontractor.  Experience must be listed in the following table.  If the bidder has no experience as prime contractor, please state “none” below.

Contracts completed within the last five years (list at least 4):
3)
Project Name:  





  Location:  






Owner / Public Agency:  











Owner Contract Name:  



  Title:  







Email Address:  




   Current Phone:  





Contract Amount:  $

   % Complete:  

   Completion Dates:  Projected 

  Actual 

Brief Project Description / Scope of Work:  










4)

Project Name:  





  Location:  






Owner / Public Agency:  











Owner Contract Name:  



  Title:  







Email Address:  




   Current Phone:  





Contract Amount:  $

   % Complete:  

   Completion Dates:  Projected 

  Actual 

Brief Project Description / Scope of Work:  










PART II.  JOB EXPERIENCE AND WORKFORCE CAPACITY

SUMMARY OF WORK EXPERIENCE AS CONTRACTOR

List work where your business performed as Contractor or Subcontractor.  Experience must be listed in the following table.  If the bidder has no experience as prime contractor, please state “none” below.

Contracts completed within the last five years (list at least 4):

5)

Project Name:  





  Location:  






Owner / Public Agency:  











Owner Contract Name:  



  Title:  







Email Address:  




   Current Phone:  





Contract Amount:  $

   % Complete:  

   Completion Dates:  Projected 

  Actual 

Brief Project Description / Scope of Work:  










6)

Project Name:  





  Location:  






Owner / Public Agency:  











Owner Contract Name:  



  Title:  







Email Address:  




   Current Phone:  





Contract Amount:  $

   % Complete:  

   Completion Dates:  Projected 

  Actual 

Brief Project Description / Scope of Work:  










UNIFORM SCORING SYSTEM FOR NAPA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CONTRACTOR PRE-QUALIFICATION PROGRAM

(SHORT FORM QUESTIONNAIRE)

Points are assigned to the questions noted Part 1 only.  A bidder receiving a total score of fifty-five (55) may be pre-qualified to bid on County projects.
The information requested in the remainder of the Contractor Qualification Questionnaire is for the County’s consideration in determining a contractor’s capacity to perform a specific advertised job.  The Count’s assessment of the bidder’s responses to the information not subject to scoring will be based upon the bidder’s prior experience, job performance, workforce capacity and bonding capacity.

Part 1. Essential Requirements fo Qualification.
Question 1
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 2
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 3
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 4
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 5
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 6
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 7
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 8
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 12
   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 13(A)   five points for answering “yes”

pts
Question 13(B)
   five points for answering “yes”

pts

Total points: 
                                                     


pts

Bidder’s Name: 




Page 10 of 10

